Nexic Personal Publisher Message Item

Mail
—l
Close
Previous Next
“From: "Tiffany Melvin" <tiffany@nascocorridor.com>
To: McMahon', 'Skip; ; 'Vander Schaaf, Dale [DOT]'; Selness, Cecil; Norman', 'Tonia;
‘Spacek, John (MIT)"; 'SCHWEBEL, GERALD'; Sullivan’, 'Planning & Research
Division Engineer Dawn R.; Bergfalk', 'Jim
CC: Blackwood', 'George; ; ;
Date: 9/18/2007 9:24 AM
Subject: NAFTRACS Conference Call

Attachments: TEXT.htm (4,941 bytes)
Hello, everyone!

This is the moment we have been waiting for!! We signed the contract with
USDOT to begin NAFTRACS. FINALLY!! I am going to Washington, DC next week
for a series of kickoff meetings with our subs and with the USDOT. The

following week, I think it would be a good idea to have a conference call to

go over what | learn at the kick off meetings and to answer any questions

you guys might have. We also need to discuss whether or not we need a face

to face meeting in conjunction with the upcoming annual Board meeting on
October 18th in Kansas City. | am not sure if this will be necessary, as we

will have JUST begun working on NAFTRACS. We may be able to get everything
accomplished in an initial conference call and then schedule follow up
conference calls as necessary. If some of you will be at the meeting in

Kansas City, we can arrange to sit down and discuss things at some point.

We can discuss this more on the upcoming call.

The times | am suggesting are as follows. Please let me know ALL times that
will work with you. I will see what works for the majority and confirm the
time and date later this week.

October 3rd at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.
October 4th at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.
October 8th at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.
October 9th at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.
October 10th at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.
October 11th at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.
October 12th at 10AM, 11AM, 1PM, 2PM, 3PM central.

Again, let me know all times and dates that work for you.
Thanks! Here we go!! :)

Take care,
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Tiffany Melvin

Executive Director

North America's SuperCorridor Coalition, Inc. (NASCO)
901 Main Street, Suite 4400

Dallas, Texas 75202

Telephone (214)744-1042

Facsimile (214) 744-1043

tiffany@nascocorridor.com

www.nascocorridor.com <http://www.nascocorridor.com/>
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